
                      NOTICE OF SUSPENSION 
                          (By Consent) 
 
                       Case No. 91-213-JC 
 
     Geoffrey A. Orley, P26244, Troy, Michigan, by Attorney 
Discipline Board Tri-County Hearing Panel #69. 
 
     1) Suspension - 60 days; 
 
     2) Effective October 20, 1992. 
 
     The Attorney Grievance Commission and the hearing panel 
approved a stipulation for consent order of discipline containing 
the respondent's plea of nolo contendere to an Order to Show Cause 
issued by the Attorney Discipline Board. The Order to Show Cause 
was the result of the entry of a plea of guilty to a single count 
information charging him with a violation of 26 USC 7207, a 
misdemeanor involving the willful submission of an erroneous 
statement to the United States Custom Service. Respondent's conduct 
was alleged to be in violation of MCR 9.120(A)(1) [now MCR 9.120(B) 
(1)]. Costs were assessed in the amount of $113.19. 
 


